
To:  Kelly Michaels, City Clerk 
 
From: Joan Farrell, City Council Member 
 
Subject:  Florida Resilience Conference 
 
Date:  September 16, 2024 
 
I request that an item be placed on the next Council Agenda (9/24/2024).   
 
Background:   Assistant City Manager James Clinch attended the Florida 
Resilience Conference held September 11-13 at Bonita Springs, Fl. 
 
Action Requested:  Direct appropriate charter officer (City Manager) to 
provide a report to council on “Lessons Learned and the Way Forward” as 
determined by the attendees, and specific actions which the City of Venice 
can implement in the immediate future. 
 
Strategic goals: 
 
Goal 2:  Provide Efficient, Responsive Government with High-Quality 
Services 
 
Goal 6:  Preserve the Venice Quality of Life through Proper Planning. 


